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October 17, 2024 
 
MEMO TO: Stanislaus County Planning Commission 
 
FROM:  Department of Planning and Community Development 
 
SUBJECT: USE PERMIT APPLICATION NO. PLN2023-0047 – BEST RV CENTER 
 
After the publishing of the October 17, 2024, Planning Commission Staff Report for the subject 
application, the applicant requested a revision to Condition of Approval No. 4, to allow for 
greater flexibility in the timing to complete the project.  The applicant’s request described 
needing six months for design and permitting, six months for demolition and site preparation, 
and 24 months for construction and site development, for a total of 36 months.  Accordingly, 
staff is proposing the following amendment to Condition of Approval No. 4 to modify the required 
timing of issuance and completion of all permits (added text is shown in bold font and deleted 
text is shown in strikeout):  
 
4. Completion of Issuance of all permitting for Phase 2 shall be no later than 18 months, 

with completion of all permitting no later than 36 months from project approval, 

unless extended as permitted under P-D (351).    

RECOMMENDATION 
 
Staff recommends the Planning Commission provide a recommendation of approval to the 
Board of Supervisors, as outlined in the October 17, 2024 Planning Commission Staff Report, 
with the amendment to Development Standard No. 10 as outlined in this Planning Commission 
Memo.  
 
 ****** 
Contact Person: Jeremy Ballard, Senior Planner 

(209) 525-6330, planning@stancounty.com 
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